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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - July 7, 2022
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July 7, 2022 

In This Issue 
- AMO is seeking a new Director of Policy and Government Relations. 
- 2022-24 AMO Board of Directors Nominations Report.  
- Housing in Ontario and Bill 109.   
- AMO is proud to announce 2022 Conference keynote speaker, Dr. Samantha Nutt. 
- AMO Board election - Caucus affiliation deadline. 
- Blog: AMO Conference - Live and In-person. 
- FCM funding for road assessments ends soon!  
- Promote your RFP with OMSSA. 
- Careers: Brockton, Brampton, Oakville, Fairhaven LTC and Georgina. 

AMO Matters 
Are you an accomplished leader interested in having a transformational impact on public 
policy in Ontario? Then consider the opportunity to become AMO’s next Director of 
Policy and Government Relations. Please take a moment to review the position profile 
and consider what you want your next accomplishments to be. Confidential inquiries 
from qualified candidates should be directed to HR@amo.on.ca with complete 
applications due by August 22, 2022. 
 
The Secretary-Treasurer has released the Nominations Report for the AMO Board of 
Directors with a list of confirmed candidates. Elections will be held at the Annual 
Conference & General Meeting August 15-17, 2022. 
 
AMO members are encouraged to review AMO’s recent work on housing and 
homelessness as they navigate the changes set out in Bill 109: the More Homes for 
Everyone Act.  
 
Eye on Events 

A medical doctor, a founder of renowned global organization, War-Child, Dr. Nutt will 
explore the idea of Building Better Communities Through Principled Leadership in 
Challenging Times. Dr Nutt is one of the many outstanding educational opportunities at 
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AMO 2022. Register today. 
 
The deadline to change your Caucus affiliation to vote in the AMO Board election is July 
18. If you wish to change the Caucus in which you are currently registered, please email 
events@amo.on.ca with your name and desired Caucus affiliation before the July 18 
deadline. Still need to register? Make sure to choose your caucus when doing so. 
 
LAS 
The last two years the Association of Municipalities of Ontario hosted the annual 
conference and general meeting virtually. This year we are finally able to gather again, 
live and in-person in Ottawa for August 2022. What can you expect? Read more here. 
 
If you were thinking of using FCM’s Municipal Asset Management Fund (MAMP) for your 
Road & Sidewalk Assessment this year, you’ll want to act quick. FCM is closing the 
application window on July 15 at midnight. Don’t delay, apply today!  
 
Municipal Wire* 
Post your open RFPs to OMSSA’s RFP Board and have it shared with human services 
professionals across Ontario. Email jobs@omssa.com to post your opportunity. 
Subscribe today to receive open opportunities.  
 
Careers 
Director of Operations - Municipality of Brockton. Provides supervision, management, 
leadership, technical expertise and related communications. Apply 
to jfarrell@brockton.ca by July 29.  
 
Supervisor, Inspections, Building - City of Brampton. Responsible for the field 
supervision of inspectors; monitors the inspection program to ensure proper and 
consistent application of technical standards. Apply online by July 14. 
 
Supervisor, Database and Development - Town of Oakville. Responsible for supporting 
the Town's ITS leadership in their efforts at overseeing, managing and leveraging the IT 
Assets and Service. Apply online by July 20.  
 
Executive Director - Fairhaven LTC Home. Responsible for strategic planning, 
administration, financial control and evaluation of all services, programs and 
activities. Apply online  by August 5. 
 
Manager, Capital Delivery - Town of Georgina. Responsible for business planning, 
financial management, public participation/ communication, Council reporting, technical 
expertise  and construction contract administration. Apply online by July 22. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
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AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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